3240 Mavis Road
Mississauga, Ontario
o L5C 3K1
-

ener Tel: (905) 273-9050

Fax (905) 566-2737

April 5, 2011

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P. O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street
Suite 2700

Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Enersource Hydro Mississauga Inc. Application for Distribution Rates
Effective May 1, 2011
Correction for Retail Transmission Service Rates (EB-2010-0078)

The Ontario Energy Board (the “Board”) released its decision (the “Decision”), dated
March 17, 2011, in the above-captioned proceeding. Among other things, the Board
ordered Enersource to review the draft Tariff of Rates and Charges set out in
Appendix A to the Decision, and to file with the Board a written confirmation
assessing the completeness and accuracy of the draft Tariff of Rates and Charges,
or provide a detailed explanation of any inaccuracies or missing information.

On March 24, 2011, Enersource confirmed completeness and accuracy in all areas
except for the Late Payment Penalty rate riders pertaining to “GS < 50 kW Small
Commercial (including USL)” and “GENERAL SERVICE Less than 50kW” customer
classes.

Upon further review of the Retail Transmission Service Rates (“RTSR”) Adjustment
Workform, Enersource has noted a discrepancy between the RTSR - Network
adjustment amounts in the RTSR Adjustment Workform and the corresponding
amounts in the Rate Generator model.

The discrepancy is as follows:



RTSR - Network RTSR - Network
Adjustment per RTSR Adjustment per Rate
Rate Class Adjustment Workform' Generator?
Large Use > 5000kW -0.123262 -0.826830
Street Lighting -0.082683 -0.192113

Enersource requests that the RTSR — Network Adjustment in the Rate Generator to
be updated to equal the amounts in the RTSR Adjustment Workform.

This letter is being filed via the Board’s RESS, and is being provided via email to the
intervenors of record. Two hard copies will be delivered via courier to the Board.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at (905)
283-4098.

Sincerely,

(Original signed by)

Gia M. Dedulio
Director, Regulatory Affairs

ccC. Dan Pastoric, Executive Vice-President and Chief Operating Officer
Norman Wolff, Executive Vice-President and Chief Financial Officer
Michael Buonaguro, Counsel for VECC, mbuonaguro@piac.ca
Dr. Roger Higgin, Econalysis, rhiggin@econalysis.ca
Lawrie Gluck, Ontario Energy Board Staff, lawrie.gluck@oeb.gov.on.ca

" Tab “F1.1 — IRM RTSR Adj — Network” of the RTSR Adjustment Workform.
2 Tab “L1.1 Appl for TX Network” of the Rate Generator.




